
State of Florida 

Juhlir~mritt Qlntttntimlion 
CAPITAL CIRCL£ OFFICE CE1\TER • 2540 SllliMARD OAK B OULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

November 19, 2013 

Ann Cole. Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk d\} ~ 
Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation OP 

RE: Docket No. 130178-SU - Staff-Assisted Rate Case for Crooked Lake Sewerage 
Company, in Polk County 

The attached document was sent to the Division of Economics. The Utility has extended the 
statutory time frame by three months. Please incorporate the attached document into the docket 
file. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 19, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07049-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Crooli§a Lali§ (J>ar~Sewerage Company LLC 
5578 Commercia{ (B{w{ 

Winter J{aven, PL 33880 

Plione: 863-967-3992 

P~· 863-968-1816 

November 18, 2013 

RE: SARC Application 

To whom it may concern: 

I would like to respectfully request the Statutory time frame for my SARC to be extended for 3 

months. 

If you have any questions or need any additional infom1ation, please do not hesitate to contact 

. me. 

Deb Null 
Crooked Lalce Park Sewerage Company LLC 




